





ADDENDUM 3.



TO:		PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS

FROM:	OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS (OLR), MANAGEMENT BENEFITS FUND (MBF)

DATE:		February 3, 2015

RE:	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR BASIC LIFE/LTD PLAN FOR THE MANAGEMENT BENEFITS FUND (MBF), PIN 214140000413


The following are questions from prospective proposers relative to the above-referenced RFP:

[bookmark: _GoBack]* Please note that the documents attached to this Addenda may apply to the answers to more than one of the questions. Some of the Attachments have more than one tab on the bottom. Please review all documents carefully to see if they apply to your inquiries before you submit any additional questions.  Continue to check this website frequently for updates.

Please also make sure you review, download and complete the documents at the top of the Proposal Section page on the website, labeled “IMPORTANT”.


Question #1:  Is complete census data available?  This would include gender, DOB, salary for active employees and gender and DOB for retirees.  
If complete census data is not available, is census data as illustrated for the active population available for the retiree population?

Answer:  Please see Attachment A. GENERAL MBF STATISTICS, which was referred to on page 75 of the RFP.  This Attachment was posted on the website along with the RFP, and is directly under it.  Census data for actives and retirees is included.   A.1 lists Active members by age & sex.  A.2 lists Retirees by age & sex. A.3 lists total members (A.4 is a repeat of 3. Pleased ignore).  A.5 lists member residence by State.  The last page of this Attachment lists Active employees by age and salary.  Please note that Basic Life coverage for Retirees is $5,000 only.

Question #2:  In the LTD claims data, is the total paid by(to?) claimant through 12/31/14 available?

Answer:  The claims data in LTD Exhibit C is only available to 12/1/14 at this time. The paid claims provided in the LTD Experience exhibit are by incurral year. 

 Question #3:  On Exhibit LTD B, do the paid claims (from year-end) reflect paid claims regardless of the original date of disability, or do they reflect only the amount paid on claims incurred in that calendar year? 

Answer:  Paid claims from year end reflect all cash claims paid out within the plan year, regardless of date of disability.
  
Question #4:  Is earned premium available, as it may be different than paid premium?  Also is earned premium for 2014 available through December? 

Answer:  Paid premium is the same as due (or earned) premium.  Most current paid premium data available is being posted in the same section of the website as this Addenda.  See the attached PDF document “BL.prem.rep. & bill options.”

Question #5:  On Exhibit BL-B, did the rates change for 2014?

Answer:  No.

Question #6:  Can you split active employee from retiree claims (Basic Life & AD&D)?

Answer:  See Excel file for “Basic and ADD Exp” for Life claims for actives and for retirees, posted on the website with this Addenda. Note this attachment has two tabs listed on bottom of the document.

Question #7:  Was Prudential’s original effective date 1/1/2010, or was it the carrier prior to that?   

Answer:  Prudential was the carrier prior to 1/1/2010.

Question  #8:  Does the City really require one on-site representative for the LTD contract and two on-site representatives for the BL contract?

Answer:  Yes.

Question  #9:  Plan summaries for the Basic Life, PAD&D and LTD were provided.  Can the City please provide the full contract Life and LTD booklet/certificates?

Answer:  The vendors should select their own contracts that most closely match the benefits as described in the Management Benefits Fund Program booklets on its website, and make any changes that might be required to match the benefits of this program as closely as possible. You can access the website at www.nyc.gov/olr.  In the blue shaded area on the left side of the page click on “Management Benefits Fund”.  Then click on “Basic Life & AD&D Insurance”. That page provides some general information and you can then scroll to the middle of the page and download that section of the Fund Benefit Booklet and the “FAQS”, for more details.  You should also click on “Long Term Disability” from the left side of that page to access that section of the Fund booklet.

Question  #10:  Can the City please provide a census file including gender, date of birth, annual salary, date of retirement or retirement indicator, Basic life amount (if different from the current plan due to a plan change), and job title.  

Answer:  See answer to Question #1 above. See also the PDF attachment with Premium Report & billing options, and the Excel documents including waiver listing in this section on the website. All MBF members are high-level employees, including commissioners, agency heads and other managers.  We cannot provide a complete listing of all titles or occupations.

Question  #11:  How long has the City been with Prudential?

Answer:  See answer to Question #7 above.

Question  #12:  The Plan Summaries indicated a few plan changes.  Have there been any other recent plan design changes on the Life or LTD coverages?

Answer: The Plan summaries on the website are current and up to date.

Question  #13:  We received the current and historical Life and LTD rates.  Can the City please provide the renewal rates, if available?

Answer:  The Life and LTD rates provided are current and up to date. There have been no changes.

Question  #14:  We received combined experience on the Basic Life and PAD&D for actives and retirees. Can the City please provide the Basic Life claims experience split by Active and Retirees? 

Answer:  See answer to Question #6 above.

Question  #15:  Can the City please provide a Life claims list from 2010 to present including: date of birth, date of death, date paid, claim amount paid and any interest paid?

Answer:  See answer to Question #6 above.

Question  #16:  Can the City please provide a Life Waiver claim list from 2009 to present including: date of disability, date approved, date waiver terminated, gender, and Basic Life amount. 

Answer:  See Excel “Waiver Listing” document posted with this Addenda.

Question  #17:  Attachment LTD-II, Price Proposal Summary – Long Term Disability refers to Attachment A.5 for Members’ salary information and Attachment D for Financial/Claims Experience. We have not located those attachments.  Can the City please provide them?

Answer:  Please see answer to Question #1.  Attachment A. GENERAL MBF STATISTICS. This Attachment is posted on the website along with the RFP, and is directly under it.  On the last pages of that document, are the active MBF members’ age and salary information.

The Financial /Claims Experience information for LTD, Exhibit LTD-B (not D), is on page 63 of the RFP. 

Question  #18:  We received an open and closed LTD claims listing with valuation date of 12/01/2014. Can the City please provide the claim reserve amount by claimant and the total amount paid on each claim?  

Answer:  Please refer to the document EXHIBIT LTD-C on pages 64 through 68 of the RFP, and Excel LTD Claims & Reserve document posted with this Addenda.

Question  #19:  Section III – Scope of Services, F: Participation by Minority-Owned and Women-owned Business Enterprises in City Procurement  refers to Attachments C and D.  We have not located those attachment. Can the City provide them?  MWBE requirements  

Answer:  The following is the form that must be downloaded from the Proposal Section of the OLR website, completed and returned to this Agency with your Proposal:  
SCHEDULE B – Subcontractor Utilization Plan – Part1: Agency’s Target.

The required document is listed in the section on the website with this Addenda, under the RFP.  

If you do not anticipate that you will subcontract for these professional services, pleased complete ONLY  SCHEDULE B - Part III – REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF TARGET SUBCONTRACTING PERCENTAGE, near the end of the form.  Check “other” for Type of Procurement.

Please include your Tax Identification number and the PIN no. for this RFP, located in the top of this form, and wherever else it may be requested on Schedule B.

Enter percentage to be subcontracted under “Actual Subcontracting”.  0% if you do not anticipate subcontracting.  Complete the rest of the page, as appropriate, and sign the certification.  Please return the entire form with your proposal (you may want to include it with your cover letter).  We will complete any other required sections.

Question  #20:  Section IV – Format and Content of the Proposal, c. Proposed Approach, A. General, states “Confirm that the Proposer’s proposal is guaranteed to be firm for an effective date of January 1, 2015.  State if a longer guarantee is available.”  Please confirm that the date should be January 1, 2016.

Answer:  That is correct.  The date should be January 1, 2016.  Our apologies for the error.

Question  #21:  The Iran Divestment Act Compliance Rider for New York City Contractors requires a notarized signature. Is this rider to be signed during the proposal process and returned with our response?  If so, where in the proposal response do you want it placed? 

Answer:  Yes.  You may want to include it with your cover letter, where it will be easily located by the Agency. 

Question #22:  We anticipate the Program Proposal will be too large to fit eleven copies into an envelope.  How do you want those submitted to you? Would a small 3 ring binder be acceptable?  Then the eleven binders would be sealed in a small box.  Would that be acceptable?

Answer:  That is acceptable.

Question #23:  Section VIII – General information for Proposers includes a place for an ACCO signature. Is the City’s Agency Chief Contracting Officer meant to sign here?  Or do you intend for an officer of our company to sign this document.

Answer:  This signature line is for the Agency to complete, not the vendor.

Question  #24:  Can the City please provide an updated Census file with age or DOB, gender, and inforce coverage amounts for Basic Life & AD&D, and LTD for each person?

Answer:  See answer to Question #15.



If you have any additional questions, please fax them to the attention of Georgette Gestely at (212) 306-7376.


Thank you.


